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AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: 2/19/2025 
 
TO: Public Works Committee 
 
FROM: Kevin Jump, PE – City Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:   Resolution 172-25-26 - Authorizing the appropriate City to enter into a 
contract with Vinton Construction Company for the 2026 Concrete Pavement Repairs 
- South Business Drive and South 14th Street (Union Avenue – Indiana Avenue).  

ISSUE 

Should the Public Works Committee recommend approving the resolution? 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval of the resolution. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

This resolution seeks the approval of a construction contract with Vinton 
Construction Company for the completion of concrete pavement repairs.  Funding for 
these repairs was included in the 2026-2030 Capital Improvement Plan.  
 
This project proposes repairing and replacing damaged and failing concrete 
pavement on South Business Drive/South 14th Street between Union Avenue and 
Indiana Avenue. Additionally, cracked storm sewer piping will be replaced.    
 
Construction is expected to begin this spring and will be completed no later than 
August 6, 2026.   
 
Three Bids were received for the project. A summary of the bids is below. 
 

Contractor Bid Amount 

Vinton Construction Company $521,104.50 

LaLonde Contractors, Inc. $530,79.045 

Zignego Company, Inc. $730,258.00 

 
Vinton Construction Company is the lowest responsive bidder.  They have provided 
all the documentation required as part of their bid and they had an Approved Bidder’s 
Proof of Responsibility on file per City Ordinance.  Cooperation between contractor 

staff and city staff has been excellent on past projects. 

FUNDING IMPACT 

Funding for the project was included in the 2026-2030 Capital Improvement Plan. 

IF APPROVED, NEXT STEPS: 

If approved, the appropriate City staff will sign the contract, and construction will 
begin in the coming months. 


